From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 5:46 PM

To: ALTAF, Afrasyab <aaltaf@who.int>; ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: Immediate: Issues regarding CHW Ayesha UC Nothia Jadeed
Dear Ayesha

Please deal it as per red line SOPs

Thanks

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: ALTAF, Afrasyab <aaltaf@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 5:44:02 PM

To: ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org <ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: Immediate: Issues regarding CHW Ayesha UC Nothia Jadeed

Sir

It has been brought to our knowledge by UCPO (Nothia Jadeed) that CHW Ayesha (Nothia Jadeed) has
persistent character issues/problems which have been previously reported to the vendor. Community
has several times shared their concerns with the UCPO. As Polio is a community-based program, these
kinds of problems are detrimental to our program. This email forwarded to you for information and
further action. Such activities fall in red line.

Regards
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